Ghazi Gheblawi MBBch, MSc

Email: ghazi.gheblawi@gmail.com
Flat 3 Canonbury Mansions

London, N1 2NN Tel: +447796673164

Twitter: @gheblawi

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Ghazi's core capabilities have been developed across different industries and cultures, putting him in a unique position to deliver profound value in diverse roles. His knowledge and experience extends from clinical medicine and teaching in the U.K.; through to journalism, commentary, digital media and publishing in an international arena. He is looking for a new challenge with which to apply his passion for healthcare transformation by using his highly transferable skills. He understands the healthcare system from multiple perspectives and brings the attitudes, skills and experience that will deliver genuine differentiation.

CORE SKILLS AND EXPERTISE

Medicine and healthcare system expertise:

Ghazi's previous experience as a practicing surgeon means he understands both clinical practice, as well as the complexity of the primary and secondary healthcare systems in the U.K. He has worked in a number of primary and secondary care institutions across London and Manchester, giving him a unique skill set from which to affect systemic change.

Communication and marketing:

Ghazi understands how to deliver a complex message to a variety of cultural audiences in a simple and engaging way. His experience extends from the World Health Organization polio program through to creating an activist newspaper campaigning for human rights and freedom of speech. This has given Ghazi the ability to provide timely, relevant and persuasive information to a wide range of stakeholders.

Learning and Development:

Ghazi has extensive experience of teaching medicine and surgery across multiple organizations. He understands how to impart complex information and tailor the development of core competencies to the requirements of individuals; at the same time as being able to balance the overall needs of a program.

Eco-system / network management:

Ghazi's current role involves searching for new and innovative content for the U.K. literary market. He curates an international ecosystem of authors to find content stories and messages that have domestic appeal in the U.K. He successfully manages a network of translators, publishers and suppliers to take these stories to market in a way that generates sustainable and profitable growth.

Digital delivery and transformation:

As the world of medical education increasingly blends analogue and digital delivery, Ghazi has been at the forefront of creating efficacious digital learning experiences for his medical students. This includes work that began in 2010 with the creation of a digital anatomy program as a Fellow at Barts, Queen Mary and The London School of Medicine and Dentistry.

Languages:

English, Arabic (fluent/native); French (working knowledge)

Other skills:

Literary, Journalistic and Scientific Translation (English/Arabic).

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

MBBch Bachelor Degree and Medicine and Surgery, Tripoli, Libya
 MSc Master of Science in Surgical Skills, Queen Mary University of London, London, UK

CAREER SUMMARY

CURRENT POSITION:

• 01/11/2014 - Present

Senior Editor – DARF Publishers – London – UK

MEDICAL AND ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE:

12/01/2010 – 11/01/2011

E-Learning Teaching Fellow

Queen Mary University of London, Barts and the London School of Medicine and Dentistry. Preparing teaching material in anatomy for first and second year medical students.

20/10/2008 – 11/01/2010

Clinical Lecturer (Teaching Fellow)

MSc. Surgical Skills and Sciences, Institute of Cancer, *Queen Mary University* of London, *Barts* and *The London School of Medicine and Dentistry*. MSc. Course schedule coordination and preparation of final research thesis with students.

01/10/2006-30/09/2007

Msc. Student

Master Degree Surgical Skills and Sciences, Queen Mary University of London - UK

28/04/2005 – 30/09/2006

Senior House Officer in Accident and Emergency Medicine

King George Hospital, Ilford, Essex, UK

- 28/02/2005-27/03/2005 Clinical Attachment, A&E, King George Hospital, Ilford, Essex, UK
- 5/01/2004 30/03/2004 Clinical Attachment, General Surgery, Manchester Royal Infirmary, UK
- 21/07/2003-15/09/2003 Clinical Attachment, General Surgery, Barnsley District General Hospital, UK
- 01/05/2000-30/06/2003 Junior Senior House Officer in General Surgery, Tripoli Central Hospital, Tripoli, Libya

MEDIA AND CONSULTANCY EXPERIENCE:

• June 2017 – July 2017

Live-Blogging - DeepMind Health Patient and Public Engagement - London - Manchester - UK

Jan 2017 - July 2017

Member of Judging Panel - The Caine Prize for African Writing - London - UK

Nov 2015 – Present

Council Member - The Society for Libyan Studies (SLS) - The British Academy - UK

May 2015 – Jul 2015

Media Monitoring Consultant - Natural Resource Governance Institute - London - UK

Jan 2013 - Mar 2016

Assistant Press Officer – Libyan Embassy - Press Office – London – UK

Apr 2013 – May 2013

Research Consultant (Master Narratives of Libya) - Monitor 360 - USA

• Apr 2011 – Dec 2012

MENA Affairs Advisor - National Democratic Institute (NDI) - USA

Aug 2004 – April 2009

Co-founder/Cultural Editor – Libya Alyoum Online Newspaper – London – UK

• Nov 2001 – May 2002

Junior Press Officer - WHO Global Polio Eradication Initiative - Tripoli - Libya